
• 
FILED 5/31/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 04666-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Gulf Po\Ner· 

May 31,2019 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20160186-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Withdrawal of First Requests for Extension of 
Temporary Protective Orders in the above-referenced docket, submitted by 
electronic mail. 

Sincerely, 

C. Shane Boyett 
Regulatory, Forecasting and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachments 

cc: Gulf Power Company 
Russell Badders, Esq., VP & Associate General Counsel 

Gunster Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton, Esq. 

Richard A. Melson, Esq. 

Gulf Power Company 
-

One Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 32520 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for rate increase by Gulf 
Power Company. 

--------------------------------' 

Docket No. 
Dated: 

20160186-EI 
May 31, 2019 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S WITHDRAWAL OF FIRST REQUESTS 
FOR EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDERS 

Gulf Power Company ("Gulf Power," "Gulf," or the "Company"), by and through its 

undersigned counsel, hereby withdraws the First Requests for Extension of Temporary Protective 

Orders identified below. In support thereof, the Company states: 

l. On September 14, 2018, Gulf Power filed four separate Requests for Extension of 

Temporary Protective Orders in the above-referenced docket (the "Requests"). The Requests 

were assigned Document Numbers: 06052-2018, 06053-2018, 06054-2018 and 06055-2018, 

respectively. 

2. Having confirmed that the confidential information in question has either been 

returned to the Company or destroyed by the parties in possession of such information, Gulf 

Power has determined that the Requests are no longer necessary. The Requests are therefore 

withdrawn. 



Respectfully submitted this 31st day of May, 2019. 

Vice President & Associate General Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
Russeii.Badders@ nexteraenergy .com 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0100 
(850) 444-6550 

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 627569 
srg@ beggslane.com 
BEGGS&LANE 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Petition for Increase in Rates 
By Gulf Power Company 

IN RE: Petition for approval of 2016 depreciation and 
dismantlement studies, approval of proposed 
depreciation rates and annual dismantlement 
accruals and Plant Smith Units 1 and 2 regulatory 
asset amortization, by Gulf Power Company 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No.: 20160186-EI 

Docket No.: 20160170-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail this 31st day of 
May, 2019 to the following: 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly/Stephanie A. Morse 
Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
kelly.jr@ leg.state.fl. us 
morse.stephanie@ leg.state.fl.us 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
Bradley Marshall, Esq. 
Alisa Coe, Esq. 
Earthjustice 
111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bmarshall@ earthjustice.org 
acoe@ earthjustice.org 

Office of the General Counsel 
Suzanne Brownless 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
sbrownle@ psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen Putnal 
c/o Moyle Law Firm, P .A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmovte@ moylelaw.com 
kputnal@ movtelaw .com 

Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o Thomas A. Jernigan 
AFCEC/JA-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 
Thomas.Jernigan.3@ us.af .mil 
Andrew .Unsicker@ us.af .mil 
Lanny.Zieman.1 @ us.af .mil 
Natalie.Cepak.2@ us.af.mil 
Ebony.Pavton.ctr@ us.af.mil 

Bradley Marshall, Esq. 
Alisa Coe, Esq. 
c/o The League of Women Voters 
of Florida, Inc. 
Earthjustice 
111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bmarshall@ earthjustice.org 
acoe@ earthjustice.org 



Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, Ill 
c/o Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush, 
Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@ gbwlegal.com 
ilavia@ gbwlegal.com 

Diana Csank 
Lane Johnson 
Sierra Club 
50 F St. NW, 81h Floor 
Washington, DC 20001 
Diana.Csank@ sierraclub.org 
ljohnsonlawoffice@ gmail.com 

RUSSELL • ERS 
VP & Associate General Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 007 455 
Russeii.Badders@ nexteraenergy .com 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0100 
(850) 444-6550 

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
srg@beggslane.com 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432·2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 




